From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Core Team Agenda for tomorrow, 1/9
Attachments: ROC on LTO ideas.pdf

Handout of ROC on LTO ideas distributed at the core team meeting.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansmfs

Y lethathn

On Mon, Jan 8, 2018 at 6:28 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow's Core Team Meeting and also the final version of the meeting notes from
12/8 if you didn't already get them from Luke.

See you tomorrow at 650 Capitol Mall.
Thanks,
Katrina Harrison

On Mon, Jan 8, 2018 at 1:06 PM, Davis, Luke <ldavis@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi everyone,

Attached should be the final version of the ROC on LTO Core team meeting notes from 12/08.

Thanks,
Luke


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Luke Davis

Natural Resources Specialist
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814-2536
Office: 916-414-2429
Idavis@usbr.gov

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office
Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425
Cell: (916) 606-8793



